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Mr. Rafey: It is not accurate, it just gives you an idea of the (inaudible) the structure,
that’s all.

Mzr. Reynolds: That appears to be right on, smack on the line.
Ms. Bisson: If it was built before zoning, it can stay there.
Mr. Reynolds: Yeah. Oh yeah.

Mr, Rafey: It is a legal, nonconfonnmg structure. As long as it’s there, there’s
nothing we can do.

Mr. Raimo: I believe the property...that was the original house on that property and
then it was subdivided. Portions of the lot were subdmded The structure’s been on
there since at least the ‘50s.

Mr. Pelletta: This deck, you built the deck, correct?

Mr, Raimo: Yes.

Mr. Polletta: Now when you took the permit out...

Ms. Bisson: He didn’t take a permit out. That’s the problem.

Mr. Raimo: If I may tell you the story. I have a small porch that’s already enclosed
it was attached to the house and the bottom was rotted. My girlfriend offered to pay
for the deck if I built it and I became overzealous and I built the deck.

Mr. Polletta: So you didn’t know you had to take a perrmt out?

Mr. Raimo: Overzealous

Dr. Griffith: What’s that street that runs across the back?

Mr. Raimo: The back is Laurel Street..

Dr. Griffith: Laurel?
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Mr. Reynolds: That was my question.

Mr. Rafey: Colonial is on this side?

Mr. Raimo: If you’re looking at the house, Colonial is to the left.
Mr., Rafey: Okay. This goes to Colonial. Iaurel Street.
Mr. Raimo: (inandible)

Mr. Reynolds. Okay. Any other questions from any other members? Does anybody
feel we need to take a look at this one?

Mr. Polletta: No, I don’t think so.

Mr. Reynolds. No? All set. Any other questions, sir? Alright. Thank you very much.

Is there anybody here who would like to speak in favor or agaznst this application?
Hearing or seeing none..

(Multiple speakers, inaudible)

M. Rafey: They don’thavea building permit yet. Once they get a zoning permit,
then the building department will issue a building permit. '

Mr. Reynolds: If it hadn’t have been built and then we granted a variance to build

something, then it’s after the fact anyway, and then he builds it and the inspector
comes and goes, hmmm.”

Ms. Bisson: Not to be facetious, but putting somethmg up without the permit and
without a variance is really not a hardship.

Mr. Reynolds: Correct.
Ms. Bisson: We're getting so many of those lateiy, that it’s getting a little bit .
tiresome. I’ve already put it up, give me a variance. We can’t ask them to tear it

down...

Mr. Reynolds: Yes we can.

T
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Ms. Bisson: Yes we can, but.. we can be nasty if we wanted to be, but we’re not.
Mr. Mitechell: It wouldn’t be very neighborly.
Mr. Reynolds: Alright. Somebody give me a motion,

MOTION: (Mr. Roger, sec. Dr. Griffith) to close the public hearing on application
# 704,

MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
C. Application #705 of Leonard Cyr of 132 Ledgewood Road, Watertown CT.
Mr. Roger, Secretary, read the Legal Notice for the record, as follows:

“Application #705 of Leonard Cyr of 132 Ledgewood Road, Watertown, CT requests
a variance of 10Ft to a rear yard property line setback to permit the construction of an
192 Sq. Ft storage shed to be located 10 Ft from a rear yard property line at 132
Ledgewood Road, Watertown, CT in an R-70 Residential Zoning District.

Section 22.5.4b of the Zoning Regulations of the Town of Watertown requires a
minimum 20Ft rear yard property line setback for an accessory structure in an R-70
Residential Zoning district. ~

At this hearing interested persons and written communications will be heard. A copy
of this application is on file in the Planning and Zoning Office, 51 Depot Street, Suite
502, Watertown, CT. Dated in Watertown, CT this 9th day of May 2002. Dated in
Watertown, CT this 15th day of May 2002.

Phil Roger, Secretary
Zoning Board of Appeals.”

Mr. Reynolds: Is there anybody here for this application?

Leonard and Charlotte Cyr, 132 Ledgewood Road, Watertawn

Mr. Cyr: We're here to seek this variance of 10 feet rather than the 20 feet that is
required. :
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‘We cannot pull the shed any closer to us away from the rock wall at the rear line
because we have ledges in our way. If we were to try to erect a shed any further to
the right of our home, there’s a great slope down there and it’s not convenient at all. I
have my most concerned neighbor, that I felt that would have the most impact on this
hearing right behind me. He came over and looked at it and he doesn’t have any
difficulty with it at all. His home is approximately 200 to 250 feet from the rock wall
and I’m not going to be of any problem to him at all. T have pictures to show you if
you’re interested.

Mr. Reynolds: Absolutely.
Ms. Bisson: Do we have that letter?
Mr. Rafey: I made a copy of the letter for the packet, yes. Mr. Chairman?

Mr. Reynolds: Two things, we have the Torrington Area Health District has given
approval to this and there’s also a letter and we’ll have that read into the record.

M. Roger read for the record the letter of Cyr neighbor William Bergantino, 758
Litchfield Road, stating he had no problems with the erection of the shed 10 feet
from his property line. (Attachment D). '

Mr. Reynolds: Okay. Alright, what I’'m doing is looking at some photos because I'm
not familiar with the property, and I can’t orientate them, so I'm just going to pass
them along. Oh, 1 see, it’s marked with blocks. He’s got this one here marked out
with (inaudible) blocks to show the approximate location. :

Mr. Cyr: Do you all have this sketch here? I guess there was concern about
distances, so I made sure I applied all the distances that were of concern.

Mr. Rafey: All commission members have a copy of the information that you
submitted with your application Imade a packet for all of them.

Mr. Cyr: Okay. Very good.
Mr. Reynolds: Now Mr. Cyr, the purpose of the shed is for?

Mr. Cyr: Stbrage. to relieve the space crunch in our home. Being a raised ranch,
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there’s no cellar. Right now our garage is completely full. Of course there’s other
things we need to do with the stuff that’s there. But there’s quite a few pieces of
equipment I could put into the shed, lawnmowers, all kinds of equipment if you will,

tools, things of this sort.

Dr. Griffith: I see you already have a shed in the other corner of the property, 5 by 9
feet.

Mr. Cyr: It’s a woodshed. We bum wood in the winter time, so it’s a wood storage
shed.

Myr. Reynolds: From the photos it doesn’t appear as steep or running off as much as
I'm sort of visualizing the side of Mt. Everest.

Mr. Rafey: Mr. Chairman, (inaudible) The land slopes down this way, a very steep
slope, and the ledge that is in the picture is locate in this area. They cannot bring (the
shed) closer to the house to meet the 20 feet setback because of the ledge and they
cannot move it to the other side because of the slope And that is kind of a hardship,
based on the topography of the land.

Mr. Cyr: I couldn’t have said it better. Thank you very much.

Mr. Reynolds: Okay. But it’s also understanding that you're also going to be putting
in 10-inch round footings.

Mr. Cyr: Oh, yes. With (inaudible) tubes four feet deep.

Mr. Reynolds: Okay it’s also my understanding that you can run some of the tubing

right up the ledge, and this buildings going to stay there forever, unless you have-
croppings that are several feet off the ground, I don’t see them in the picture. I see

exposed ledge but it seems to me somewhat...

Mr. Cyr: 1 have one outcropping that’s a foot, a foot and a half off the ground and
in order for me to work around that I would have to destroy it or blast it and I'm not
going to go there.

Mr. Reynolds: No, we wouldn’t ask you to blast it.
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Mr. Reynolds: You also have a leach field. Blasting next to a leach field is...

Dr.: Griffith: The 5 by 9 shed is already closer than it should be, right? So was that
grandfathered in, was that there before the zoning approvals were made up?

Mr. Cyr: Oh, no. I can’t say that it was.

Dr. Griffith: So it’s ohly 10 feet from the property line also. At least if the scale here
is correct.

Mr. Cyr: The sketch is not to scale however the dimensions, I've taken great pain to
measure. Every dimension you have on this sheet, I took care of that. Those
measurements 1 measured.

Dr. Griffith: So the 5 by 9 shed is only 10 feet from the property line also?

Mr. Cyr: I didn’t provide that information, but it’s probably about the same, yes.
And I got a lot of compliments from my neighbors about that shed. -

Dr. Griffith: Did you get a variance for that shed?

Mr. Cyr: [ didn’t think I needed a Vaﬁance for that shed.
Mr. Rafey: When was this built? |

Mr. Cyr: The_shed? About nine months ago, 10 mogths ago.
Mr. Rafey: You didn’t get a zoning permit, then, did you?

Mr. Cyr: I didn’t believe it was required because of the size, sir, the square footage
and all. ‘

Mr. Rafey: Oh, no, for any structure that covers land you need a zoning permit and a
building permit.

Mr. Cyr: I didn’t know that.

Mr. Rafey: Okay. You should also include this on your application.
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Ms. Bisson: He's going to need two variances, then, for the one that’s existing and
the one that you're going to put up. '

Charlotte Cyr: It is just a woodshed. It has no sides, it has no front, it has no back.
Mr. Reynolds: Oh, wait a minute. Define woodshed.

Murs. Cyr: It’s got a floor and we put wood in it, with a roof. I mean, I wouldn’t call
that a building.

Mr. Rafey: No, that;s a structure.

Mr. Reynolds: 1t’s a structure.

Mrs. Cyr: A structure to me is enclosed. It’s not enclosed.

Mr. Reynolds: If it bas a roof, it’s enclosed.

Mr. Rafey: Anything that is constructed on the ground and covers land is a structure.
Mrs. Cyr: Where does it say that?

Dr. Griffith: Even if you put up one of those (inaudible) to put your car in, you have
to have a building permit to put that up.

Mrs. Cyr: You could have blown me over with a feather then to think you would
need a permit for a woodshed.

Myr. Reynolds: It has a floor and it has a roof, so it becomes a structure, so that’s the
way they sort of look at it, and it’s in the rule book which is really thick.

(End of Tape One, Side A. Beginming of Side B).

Mr. Rafey: ....or you can (inaudible) We have to adopt a legal notice to include this
also.

Mr. Cyr: May [ ask the board’s permission to...Okay I understand what I need to do
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about this corner shed over here, which I never gave any consideration to because I
never thought it was necessary. It never crossed my mind. That we go ahead with this
variance request on this (shed) that I need so badly and I cannot put off getting it
erected. T don’t have any space. I’m parking in the driveway where I should be back
in the garage. I will do whatever is required to fulfill the expectations of getting the
permits, or rather I should say, the variances for that smaller shed that I already have
erected. T would like to treat them as separate issues. I would like to go ahead on the
plan with the 12 by 16. Meanwhile I know I have to get something together as I did
with this one hers, and make a presentation for the next meeting, which is in June I
understand. But T don’t want to go to June with this one and then end up waiting until
July to build this one. This one is really something I have been trying to get together
for a long time. That is my request to the board. ‘

Mr. Reynolds: Of course you’re assuming that we would grant it.
Mr. Cyr: 1 assume that you would grant this 12 by 167 No.
Mr. Reynolds: Yes.

Ms. Risson: Yes. That’s what you're assuming. We have until July in order to grant
it anyway.

Mzr. Cyr: No. If it sounded that way, I know you haven’t made any answers and
you’re not going to, I understand clearly that you’re not going to give any answers.
Let’s put it this way, I'm hoping that this gets approved otherwise...I'd like to treat
these as separate issues. I don’t want to piggyback one to the other if you don’t mind.

Mr. Reynolds: We were actually trying to help you, by giving you the option of

" adjoining both of them because the option then becomes two applications on two
separate days and also two fees and we were trying to incorporate both of them
together for you

Mr. Cyr: So you feel it would be better?

Mr. Reynolds: I’'m just trying to give you some options. but if you wish, we will
certainly consider your first application and you can go and visit the planning and
zoning officer and do all the necessary paperwork and legal notices and come back
‘here at the July meeting and ask for the variance on your woodshed.
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Mr. Cyr: I'll do whatever is required. I want to see this thing go up as quickly as I
can, for the needs that we have, the space crunch that we have. If you suggest that
piggybacking the two and making sure I have everything in front of the board is a
more expeditious way, then so be it, I’ll do it that way. My strongest concern was on
this 12 by 16. I didn’t have any concerns about this here, and no one else around me
did.

Dr. Griffith: Another hypétheticai situation. What would be the possibility of
making these two structures one? In other words, put your 12 by 16 over right next to
the 5 by 97

Mr. Cyr: It would be a great idea if I had flat property. It slopes from this shed here.
The property slopes 15 degrees down to the other shed. 15 degrees. To have this shed
piggybacked, or closer to the road, or this side of the shed closer to the road, it would
be hard to get in and out of the shed. Where I've got this one here, it would be
almost, with the ramp and everything, it would be almost flat coming in and out. I
would be coming in and out of the shed on the end. I know it’s hard to see from back
there, but if you have the picture in front of you, you can see what I’'m talking about.

So that is the reason why I selected that corner, and aesthetically, when you drive
around the corner from either the left side or even from the right side, it’s hardly seen
or seen at all, and it’s not a sight encumbrance by no means and yet it provides the
functionality that I have put a lot of heart and soul into putting together design-wise
and what have you. '

Mr. Reynolds: Alright. Is there anything else you would like to add, sir?

Mr. Cyr: I believe I've covered all my requests.

Mr. Reynolds: Does anybody else have any questions?

Mr. Mitchell: A statement, I guess. If you do put them both in at the same time,
maybe we can get in a site walk, and then we can just go ahead with them at the next

meeting, {inaudible).

Mr. Reynolds: It’s the board’s choice. If you feel that you want to take a look at Mr.
Cyr’s property and see for yourself and evaluate...
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My. Mitchell: And this way we can save him money we can see what it looks like
and we can go from here, and he doesn’t have to wait.

Mr. Reynolds: I have some thoughts for Mr. and Mrs. Cyr. I don’t think we should
make that part of our concern as far as the time constraint is concerned. I mean if it
was such a big constraint, then Mr. Cyr could have been here in January, asking to
build the first sunshiny weekend thereafter. And I understand Mr. Cyr’s necessity to
move forward with this and get this thing going, but I don’t think we can adjoin the
fact that Mr. Cyr is in a hurry.

We need to go as we normally do with all of our applications one step at a time, and
just give it the due that it deserves. If the board feels that it needs to do a site visit, -
then it would be June for our next meeting anyway. And it’s possible that we
wouldn’t even have a quorum in June if somebody took a vacation and then it would
be July anyway. I'll let you speak in a second. I'm just putting thmgs on the table
here for everybody to look at so we all understand exactly what we’re facing here.

Mr. Cyr: Before I leave can I be advised as to what documents are required’? Pm
going to write them down to make sure I have them in the office by the end of the
week.

Mr. Reynolds: I think the documentation you would need, you would have to see
Moosa or smmebody in the Planning and Zoning office. It’s I guess would be the
paperwork you’ve already filled out. At our discretion, if you adjoined the woodshed
as part of your apphcatzon, we do have the discretion to waive your second fee. We
were trying to help you out.

Mr. Cyr: 'm hearing you now. I take the application and add more to it and
resubmit?

Mr. Rafey: If you want to include this to this application, we have to put a legal
notice again in the newspaper.

Mr. Reynolds: It has to be noticed, for your neighbors.
Mr. Cyr: I'm okay with that.

Mr Rafey: Or, as you said, you can go ahead with thxs apphcatwn, and then you can
call me tomorrow and Tl explam to you what you have to do with this shed.
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Mr. Reynolds: Exactly. But as one of the members of the board said, in the
meantime, we could still schedule a site visit and take a look at both and in the
meantime you would have gotten your other application in for the woodshed and
save $110, which is what we were trying to do in the first place.

Myr. Cyr: Okay. Mr. Rafey I’'l] call you tomorrow,
Mr. Rafey: Okay , that’s fine.

Mr. Cyr: And I'll make sure I'll clearly understand what needs to be written on the
application, or how you want me to say if.

Mr. Rafey: (inaudible) application?

Mr. Cyr: Maybe I misunderstood you. I thought when you said piggyback...Take the
same application and write on it?

Mr, Reynolds: You see, you already had application No. 705, so that is for the
application that you are in front of us with at this moment in time. However when
you add something, because it’s a legal notice and a separate entity, that would come
in under the next number which is, whatever it is.

Mr. Cyr: Whatever it is.

Mr. Rafey: Another option, you can withdraw this application tonight, and then
resubmit a new application including both sheds.

Mr. Reynolds: But if he withdraws the application tonight, then can we still go and
do the site visit? '

Mr. Rafey: Yes you can do that, if you want,
Mr. Polletta: I don’t have a problem with that. And I think that because we’ve got -
two separate issues, 1 think we should take afield trip and look at both situations so

we can make a smart decision.

Mr. Reynolds: Okay. Alright. So now what’s the general consensus. Do we advise
Mz, and Mrs. Cyr to withdraw or what?
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Mr. Rafey: It would be the same. You can withdraw this and then resubmit a new
application that includes both sheds and then you can ask the commission to waive
the fee if you want to.
Mr. Reynolds: I believe the commission will do that, because I think that this
possibly should have been seen by Moosa, when you were there doing your site
walk.
Mr. Rafey: | assumed they had a permit for it.
Br. Reynolds: Thou shalt not assume.
Mr. Reynolds: Mr. Cyr is that...

M. Cyr: It is my understanding, and I'll put in a confirmation call to Mr. Rafey, that
I’m going to pull the permit that you have in front of you, is the onginal here or not?

Mr. Rafey: You can just give us a written request to withdraw this application now.
Mr, Cyr: Write it now, before I leave?

Mrs. Cyr: If we withdraw it now, then we have to come back to another hearing for
the shed?

Mr. Reynolds: Yes, but they’ll be together.
My, Cyr: They’ll be together, but they’ve done their site walk.

Mr. Rafey: Timewise it will be the same because the commission wants to go for a
site walk, and it goes to next month.

Mrs. Cyr: When would they go for a site walk?
Mr. Reynolds: Between now and our next meeting in June. -
Mrs, Cyr: So what would be the purpose of the site walk?

Mr. Rafey: To see the property and see the hardship, the location.
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Mrs. Cyr: Will you make a decision for the shed at that point? For this shed, the
shed we want to build? :

Mr. Rafey: No, they do not discuss the issue during the site visit. They look at the
property. It’s just for observation. When they come back to the next meeting, they
discuss all of the issues together.

Mr. Mitchell: It’s part of the determination of if a hardship exists.
Mrs. Cyr: (inaudible)

Mr. Reynolds: Mrs. Cyr, why don’t you come up to the podium and state your name
and address for the record, just so we have it clear and concise for us, alright?

Mrs. Cyr: Sure. Charlotte Cyr, 132 Ledgewood Road, Watertown. I’'m making my
husband nervous. I'm not meaning to make my husband nervous, but I'm a little
frustrated I"ve got to say.

Mr. Reynolds: Okay.

Mrs. Cyr: P’'m frustrated because I’ve built this beautiful woodshed and had no idea
I needed a permit. And now I want to build this beautiful shed so I can put my stuff
in it and I can’t. So I'm feeling a little frustrated, I have to be honest.

Mr. Reynolds: We understand. We do.

Mrs. Cyr: Nothing against you folks, just a little frustrated. I want to move forward
with this project. So I would like o just move forward with this as soon as we can.
So I'don’t feel as though I want to withdraw my application because I'm putting
myself back 30 days, I feel.

Mr. Réyno]ds: That is your prerogative.

Mrs. Cyr: So if you folks would come up to our property and look at the woodshed
and where we want to build the new shed, and then we can come back here in July
and you can tell us yes or no. In June. Are you meeting in June? In June. And you
guys can tell us yes on the new shed or no on the new shed.
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My, Mitchell: But if we did the site walk between now and our June meeting, and
your application would be reposted in the paper between now and then, including the
other shed, and we have already seen the site, it would still be voted on at the next
meeting. You don’t understand. Both of them would be voted on at the next meeting.
If you proceed the way you are, you’re only going to get voted on the new shed at the
next meeting. It’s still gomg to come out the same. You're not going to be set back
30 days Except yow're going to get voted on both structures at the next meetmg

Mrs. Cyr: In June. Promise?
Ms. Bisson: No. We have 65 days.
Ms. Cyr: From when?

Ms. Bisson: From the closing of the public hearing. And if we don’t close it tonight,
we still have 65 days.

Mrs. Cyr; To make a deciston?
Ms. Bisson: Yes.

Mr. Roger: Not seeing any problems that we may see when we visit the site, I don’t
see that happening, but I can’t promise it.

Mr. Cyr: Understood.
Ms. Bisson: In other words, you can’t rush us.

Mr. Reynolds: Another thing, too, is a lot of people that come to this board seem to
forget that we’re property owners, too. And we also have people that are very skilled
in the construction business and there have been times we’ve gone on site visits and
looked at an application and come back suggesting something totally different than
what the applicant wanted and it made logical sense and they changed their mind
immediately. And we’ve actually found that several times. To your benefit, not to
ours, but to yours.

Ms. Bisson: And sometimes they didn’t even need a variance.

o
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Mr. Reynolds: And sometimes they didn’t need a variance at all. And that’s part of
our job, fo try to reduce the amount of variances that are given out in the town. And it
might seem like a simple thing to you, however we look at the whole picture not just
you, who may in 12 months from now be living in Florida and your neighbor or the
person who bought your property is now with whatever headaches the property
owners left them. So that’s what we kind of look at.

Mr, Cyr: Okay. Again I just want to be sure I understand this. I'm pulling this
application tonight, with, what you want from me is a handwritten (inaudible).

Mr. Rafey: No, you just come back to the office tomorrow and I will give you a
new application You just write a letter to the board that you want to withdraw your
application #705.

Mr.Cyr: Okay, good. Then on this new application, 1 can write what I had before
plus...

Mr. Rafey: Plus the other shed.
Mr. Cyr: Okay. Thank you very much.
Mr. Reynolds: Got it now?

Mr. Cyr: Well, we had a lot of ideas going back and forth and I just wanted to make
sure [ had a full understanding.

Mr. Reynolds: Okay, can we ask Mr. Cyr now if he is formally withdrawing?
Mr. Rafey: Yes, you should write the letter now and give it to me.

Mr. Reymolds: Mr. Cyr, would you formally say you are withdrawing your
application.?

Mr, Cyr: I am withdrawing my application.

Mr. Reynolds: Thank you, sir. Alright, we’ll see you next month, if not sooner at the
site visit. '
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Mr. Cyr: Alright.

Mr. Reynolds: Okay. We will still need a motion to do a site visit, anyway. No we’ll
do this as a closing...

Ms. Bisson: In the regular méeting
Mr. Reynolds: And then in the regular meeting we’ll do the site visit.
Mr. Rafey: You need a motion to close the public hearing.

MOTION: (Mr. Roger, sec. Mr. Mitchell) to close the public hearing on the
withdrawn application. #705.

MOTION PASSED UNAN"EMOUSLY.

Public Hearing closed at 8:25 p.m.

Zoning Board £ Appeals

Ni¢ olas Reyn; , Chairman

Janice M. Battista, Minutes Secretary

RN
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Public Hearing June 27, 2001 App.#678 Marco Perugini

Public Hearing June 27, 2001 App.#680 Linda Johnson

Regular Meeting June 27, 2001

Continuation of public hearing April 24, 2002 App.#699 Fred Valenti -

Continuation of public hearing April 24, 2002 App.#701 Ronald Nordby
. Public Hearing April 24, 2002 App.#702 John Sowinski

Regular Meeting April 24, 2002

Special Meeting May 2, 2002

Public Hearing May 22, 2002 App. #703 Steve Yurchyk

Public Hearing May 22, 2002 App. #704 Mark Raimo

Public Hearing May 22, 2002. App. #705 Leonard Cyr

Regular Meeting May 22, 2002 ' '
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ToWN o WATERTOWN CONNECTICUT
51 Depot Square Business Center
Suite 502 « Watertown, Connecticut 06795-2200

Planning and Zoning, Zoning Board of Appeals Conservation Commission/Iniand Wetland Ageney

ﬁ Telephone: (860) 945-5266 - . . Fax: (860) 945-2704

Time:

Date:

Place:

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
WATERTOWN, CONNECTICUT

PUBLIC HEARING

7:30PM
Wednesday, June 26, 2002
Polk School Library

435 Buckingham Street
Qakville, Connecticut

Call meeting to order
Roll call
Hearing of Cases

a. Continuation of public hearing from May 22, 2002 — Application #703 of -
Steve Yurchyk of 23 Buckingham Court, Oakville, CT requests for a variance
of 9Ft to a side yard property line setback to permit construction of a carport
at 23 Buckingham Court, Qsakville in an R-G Generai Resxdentzal Zoning
District.

Recess or adjourn public hearing must be closed by July 30, 2002..

b. Application #698 of Fred Valenti d/b/a Valentd Motors 600 Straits Turnpike,
Watertown, CT requests for 9 sign variances at 600 Straits Tumplke ' '
Watertown in a B-SC Shopping Center Zotiing District..

: Recess or adjourn public hearing must be closed by July 30, 2002 unless
applicant grants a time extension.
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"TOoWN OF WATERTOWN CONNECTICUT

51 Depot Square Business Center

Suite 502 « Watertown, Connecticut 06795-2200

Planning and Zoning, Zoning Board of Appeals, Conservation Commission/Inland Wetland Agency
Telephone: (860) 945-5266 '  Fax; (860) 945-2704

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
WATERTOWN, CONNECTICUT

PUBLIC HEARING

Time: 7:30PM
Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2002

Place: Polk School Library

435 Buckingham Street

Oakville, Connecticut
1. Call meeting to order
2. Roli call

3. Hearing of Cases

a. Continuation of public hearing from May 22, 2002 -~ Application #703 of
Steve Yurchyk of 23 Buckingham Court, Qakville, CT requests for a variance
of 9Ft to a side yard property line setback to permit construction of a carport
at 23 Buckingham Court, Oakville in an R-G General Residential Zoning
District. ‘

Recess or adjourn public hearing must be closed by July 30, 2002.

b. Application #698 of Fred Valenti &/b/a Valenti Motors, 600 Straits Turnpike,
Watertown, CT requests for 9 sign variances at 600 Straits Turnpike,
Watertown in a B-SC Shopping Center Zoning District.

Recess or adjourn public hearing must be closed by July 30, 2002 unless
applicant grants a time extension.



ZBA Public Hearing Agenda
June 26, 2002
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. Application #706 of C.A.D.S., LLC, 832 Straits Turnpike, Watertown, CT

request for a variance of Section 33 of the Watertown Zoning Regulations
concerning nonconforming use of a vacant building located at 29 State Street,
Watertown in a B-SC Shopping Center Zoning District.

Recess or adjourn public hearing must be closed by July 30, 2002 unless
applicant grants a time extension.

. Application #708 of Leonard Cyr of 132 Ledgewood Road, Watertown, CT

requests for two variances of 10Ft to a rear yard property line setback to
permit construction of two sheds at 132 Ledgewood Road, Watertown in an
R-70 Residential Zoning District.

Recess or adjourn public hearing must beclosed by July 30, 2002 unless
applicant grants a time extension.

. Application #709 of Vito Cavallo of 94 Old Farm Road, Watertown, CT

requests for a variance of 18Ft to a front yard property iine setback to permit -
the construction of a 720 Sq. Ft two-car garage at 506 Davis Street, Oakville
in an R-12.5 Residential Zoning District.

Recess or adjourn public hearing must be closed by July 30, 2002 unless
applicant grants a time extension. :

Application #710 of Heather and Jeffrey Millette of 20 Belden Street,
Watertown, CT request for a variance of Section 7.21 of the Watertown
Zoning Regulations to erect a fence over 6F1 in height at 20 Belden Streef,
Watertown in a B-G General Business Zoning District,

Recess or adjourn public hearing must be closed by July 30, 2002 unless
applicant grants a time extension.

. Motor Vehicle Application #43 of Galena Associates d/b/a Valvoline Instant

0il Change request for the approval of location for a motor vehicle general
repairer license to be located at 1231 Main Street, Watertown, CT in a B-G
General Business Zoning District. ‘

Recess or adjourn public hearing must be closed by July 30, 2002 unless
applicant grants a time extension.



TOowN OF WATERTOWN CONNECTICUT

51 Depot Sguare Business Center |

Suite 502 « Watertown, Connecticut 06795-2200 _

Planning and Zoning, Zoning Board of Appeals, Consewaﬁon Comin&sibn/lniand Wetland Agency
Telephone: (860) 945-5266 Fax: (860) 945-2704

Legal Notice
Town of Watertown
Zoning Board of Appeals
Public Hearing

App. #698 Valenti Motors
The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of Watertown will hold a public hearing on
Wednesday, June 26, 2002 at 7:30PM in the Polk School Library, 435 Buckingham
Street, Qakville, Ct to hear and act upon the following application:

App. #698 of Fred Valenti, d/b/a Valenti Motors, 600 Straits Tumpike, request for the
following variances:

Remove existing Volkswagen/Audi freestanding sign, 68 Sq. Ft. in area, and add a 5”10
17X 97 9% over 15 Ft. in height.

Remove existing Paul’s Car Wash freestanding sign and ice machine sign approximately
102 Sq. Ft. in area and add a freestanding Volkswagen 5710 12 X 9” 9 %7

Add a Volkswagen Logo sign above entrance 577 circle

Add dealer nameplate sign 189”X 31” %4” on proposed addition.
Add service sign 1’117 X 9” 9” on proposed addition.

Relocate existing Pontiac sign on building

Relocate existing Isuzu sign on building

Add Audi ring sign to front of existing building 3> 10” X 7° 8”

Add Audi dealer nameplate sign 19° X 30 5/8” on existing building.



The Zoning Regulations of the Town of Watertown permits the following:

Section 62.7.6 Additional Signs Permitted in the Shopping Center Buginess B-SC District

c. Two business or nameplate signs, as applicable, per building occupant
provided that:

One wall, marquee or canopy sign per building occupant not to exceed 18

¢ square feet of area, except that business establishments having an excess
of 20 linear feet of building frontage shall be allowed an additional one
square foot sign area for each two linear feet of such additional frontage, -
provided, however, that no such business establishment shall have a total
sign area in excess of 48 square feet. In the Shopping Center Business B-
SC District, five signs may be permitted on the wall, provided the total

sign area does not exceed that which is otherwise allowed (Amended

Approved 8/22/96).

62.4.3 Standards For Freestanding Signs

a. In residential districts, the height of any freestanding sign shall not exceed
five feet. In Non-Residential Districts, the height of any freestanding sign
shall not exceed the height of the building to which it relates or a height of
15 feet, whichever is less. The height of the sign shall be measured from
the ground to the top of the sign.

b. Tn Non-Residential Districts, the bottom edge of a freestanding sign shall
be at least seven feet above ground level when located in an area where
the public walks or where it would impair visibility.

c. No part of any freestanding sign shall be located within ten feet of any
property line,
d. Except as otherwise provided herein, only one freestanding sign shall be

permitted on a lot for each street from which the lot has vehicular access,
even if there is more than one building or use on that lot.

At this hearing interested persons and written communications will be heard. A copy of
the application is on file in the Planning and Zoning Office, 51 Depot Street, Suite 502,
Watertown, Ct.

Dated at Watertown, Conmecticut this 20" day of June, 2002.

Phil Roger, Secretary
Zoning Board of Appeals



Zoning Board of Appeals App. #706 of C.A.D.S., L.L.C., 832 Straits Turnpike,
Watertown, Ct request for a use variance to locate the sales of used cars at 29 State Strest
as an accessory use io Branch Toyota an existing automobile dealership at 832 Straits
Turnpike, Watertown, Ct in an B-SC Business Shopping Center District.

Section 33, Business Shopping Center District of the Zoning Regulations does not permit
new car sales; used car sales as an accessory use only,

Saétion 71.6.5 of the Zoning Regulations states that no use vari'ance 'shall.be g.ra.nted by
the Zoning Board of Appeals which would permit a use prohibited either mmplicitly or
explicitly by the regulations to be established in any zone.

Application #708 of Leonard and Charlotte Cyr of 132 Ledgewood Road, Watertown, CT
requests the following two variances: 1) a variance of 10Ft to a rear yard property line
setback to permit the construction of an 192 Sq. Ft storage shed to be located 10Ft from a
rear yard property line and 2) a variance of 10Ft to 4 rear yard property line setback to
permit an existing shed located 10Ft from a rear yard property line to remain on site at
132 Ledgewood Road, Watertown, CT in an R-70 Residential Zoning District.

Section 22.5.4. of the Zoning Regulations of the Town of Watertown requires minimum
20Ft rear yard property line setback for an accessory structure in an R-70 Residential
Zoning District.

Application #709 of Vito Cavallo of 94 Old Farms Road, Watertown, CT requests for a
variance of 18F1 to a front yard property line setback to permit the construction of a 720
Sq. Ft attached garage to an existing two-family dwelling to be located 17Ft from a front
yard property line on Davis Street, Oakville, CT in an R-12.5 Residential Zoning District.

Section 24.5.3.a of the Zoning Regulations of the Town of Watertown requires minimum
35Ft front yard property line setback for an accessory structure in an R-12.5 Residential
Zoning District,

Zoning Board of Appeals App. #710 of Heather and Jeffrey Millette, 20 Belden Street,
Watertown, Ct request for a variance to erect a fence over 6 Ft in height at 20 Belden

Street, Watertown, Ct in a B-G zone.

Section 7.21 of the Zoning Regulations states that yard requirements of the Zoning
Regulations shall not be applicable to the erection or construction of any fence as long as

the fence is six feet in height or less.

Motor Vehicle App. #43 of Galena Associates d/b/a Valvoline Ing’cant Qil Change, 1 982
Farmington Avenue, Bristol, Ct. request for the approval of location for a motor yehicle
general repairer license to be located at 1231 Main Street, Watertown, Ct. in a B-G
General Business Zoning District. -
At this hearing interested persons and written commumications will be heard. A copy of
the applications is on file in the Planning and Zoning Office, 51 Depot Sireet, Suite 502,
Watertown, CT.

Dated in Watertown, CT this 13™ day of June 2002
Dated in Watertown, CT this 20" day of June 2002

Phil Roger, Secretary
Zoning Board of Appeals



TowN OoF WATERTOWN CONNECTICUT

51 Depot Square Business Center

Suite 502 « Watertown, Connecticut 06795-2200

Planning and Zoning, Zoning Board of Appeals, Conservation Commissionflnland Wetland Agency
Telephone: (860) 945-5266 _ Fax: (860) 945-2704

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
WATERTOWN, CONNECTICUT

REGULAR MEETING
Time: 7:45PM
Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2002
Place: Polk School Library

435 Buckingham Street
QOuakville, Connecticut

1. Call meeting to order
2. Roll call
3. Action on minutes

a. Continuation of Public Hearing May 23, 2001 App.#672 Henlopen

Manufacturing Co.,

Public Hearing May 23, 2001 App.#673 Chase Parkway Garage Inc.,

Regular Meeting May 23, 2001

Public Hearing June 27, 2001 App.#674 Walter Kincaid

Public Hearing Tune 27, 2001 App.#675 Honda of Watertown

Public Hearing June 27, 2001 App.#676 Scott Conrod

Public Hearing June 27, 2001 App.#677 Charles Butwill

Public Hearing June 27, 2001 App.#678 Marco Perugini

Public Hearing June 27, 2001 App.#680 Linda Johnson

Regular Meeting June 27, 2001

Continuation of public hearing April 24, 2002 App #699 Fred Valenti-

Continuation of public hearing April 24, 2002 App.#701 Ronald Nordby
. Public Hearing April 24, 2002 App.#702 John Sowinski

Regular Meeting April 24, 2002

Special Meeting May 2, 2002

Public Hearing May 22, 2002 App. #703 Steve Yurchyk

Public Hearing May 22, 2002 App. #704 Mark Raimo

Public Hearing May 22, 2002 App. #705 Leonard Cyr

Regular Meeting May 22, 2002
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4.

5.

Old Business

a. Application #703 of Steve Yurchyk of 23 Buckingham Court, Oakville, CT -

request for a variance of 9Ft to a side yard property line setback to permit
construction of a carport at 23 Buckingham Court, Oakville, in an R-G
General Residential Zoning District.

If public hearing is closed on June 26, 2002 then a decision is required by
August 29, 2002

. Application #706 of C.A.D.S. LLC, 832 Straits Turnpike, Watertown, CT

request for a variance of Section 33 of the Watertown Zoning Regulations
concerning nonconforming use of a vacant building located at 29 State Street,
Watertown in a B-SC Shopping Center Business Zoning District.

If public hearing is closed on June 26, 2002 then a decision is required by
August 29, 2002. '

. Application #707 of Cercemaggiore Community Club, Inc. 550 Sylvan Lake

Road, Qakville, CT to hear and decide an alleged error by the Zoning
Enforcement Officer concerning a cease and desist order to Cercemaggiore
Community Club, Inc.

The board has until July 25, 2002 to hold a public hearing on this application.

~ New Business

a. Application #698 of Fred Valenti d/b/a Valenti Motors, 600 Straits Turnpike

requests for 9 sign variances at 600 Straits Turnpike Watertown, CT in a B-SC
Shopping Center Zoning District.

If public hearing is closed on June 26, 2002 then a decision is required by
August 29, 2002.

. Application #708 of Leonard Cyr of 132 Ledgewood Road, Watertown, CT

request for two variances of 10Ft to a rear yard property line setback to permit
construction of two sheds at 132 Ledgewood Road, Watertown in an R-70
Residential Zoning District.

If public hearing is closed on June 26, 2002 then a decision is required by
August 29, 2002.
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. Application #709 of Vito Cavallo of 94 Old Farm Road, Watertown, CT
requests for a variance of 18Ft to a rear yard property line setback to permit
the construction of a 720 Sq. Ft two-car garage at 506 Davis Street, Oakville
in an R-12.5 Residential Zoning District.

If public hearing is closed on June 26, 2002 then a decision 1s required by
August 29, 2002.

d. Application #710 of Heather and Jeffrey Millette of 20 Belden Street,
Watertown, CT request for a variance of Section 7.21 of the Watertown
Zoning Regulations to erect a fence over 6Ft in height at 20 Belden Street,
Watertown in a B-G General Zoning District.

If public hearing is closed on June 26, 2002 then a decision is required by
August 29, 2002,

e. Motor Vehicle Application #43 of Galena Associates d/b/a Valvoline Instant
Oil Change request for the approval of location for a motor vehicle general
repairer license to be located at 1231 Main Street, Watertown in a B-G
General Business Zoning District.

If public hearing is closed on June 26, 2002 then a decision is required by
August 29, 2002.

Communications and Bills

a. Connecticut Federation of Planning and Zoning Agencies Quarterly
Newsletter, Spring 2002 Volume VI, Issue 2
- b, Zoning Board of Appeals in Connecticut — Powers and Duties By: Joseph
Capossela, Esquire March 3, 2002
c. Public Hearing Procedures, Mark Branse
d. Conflict of Interest and Predisposition in Connecticut Zoning Law

Prepared by Austin Wolf, ESQ., Cohen and Wolf, P.C., 1115 Broad Street
Bridgeport, Connecticut March 3, 2002
e. ZBA Workshop Meeting and Hearing Requirements and Application
Review and Decision Making by Randall McHugh, Town Attorney
Reports from Committees

None

Adjournment



TOWN OF WATERTOWN CONNECTICUT

51 Depot Square Business Center
Suite 502 » Watertown, Connecticut 06795-2200.

\—/ . Planning and Zoning, Zoning Board of Appeals, Conservation Commission/Inland Wetland Agency
NHorking for ‘4“° Telephone: (860) 945-5266 Fax: (860) 945-2704 -

To:  Zoning Board of Appeals
From: Moosa Rafey, Assistant Zoning Enforcement Officer J2. 20
Date: June 18, 2002

Subject: Field Trip on Saturday, June 22, 2002

Board members, applicants/ representatives will meet on site on SATURDAY, JUNE 22,
2002 as follows:

09:30AM Application #703 of Steve Yurchyk, 23 Buckingham Court, Oakville —
construction of a carport at 23, Buckingham Court.

10:10AM Application #708 of Leonard and Charlotte Cyr, 132 Ledgewood Road,
Watertown, CT — construction of two storage sheds at 132 Ledgewood
Road, Watertown.

If you are unable to attend, please contact the Planning and Zoning Office at 945-5266.

CC: Town Clerk
Steve Yurchyk
Leonard Cyr
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Meceting of: Town Council Police Comm . Plan & Zon Comm
Zoning Bd of App . Water & Sewer Au Bd Tax Review
. Park & Rec Comm Public Bldgs Com . Conserv. Comm
e Redevelopment Ag Econom Devel Comm on Aging

Date: §“ 2..’?-—"“6'7» Time: 7:3%0 PM Place: Tl gofxxd@’ L bW?
' L35 Bu\ommg%m

Mogs a MP‘W Nick Reynolads
{Staff Liaison) (Board/CommissionChairman)

Members CompnsmgQuorum . {Z,Q\imgfﬂ,{g Chairman , P. Leoger , Seatkary
M. Bisson (), R.M X~c/im£ (), rDr J. Gt a (@A
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Members Absent:

Others Present;
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Text of Motion:
Vote; A yel S‘ :
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Motion Presented By: P ¥-¢3 eq (
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Text of Motion:
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| Meéting of: —— Town Council Police Comm —.Plan & Zon Comm
: _3./'Zc?$g Bd of App Water & Sewer Au Bd Tax Review
‘ — Park & Rec Comm Public Bldgs Com Conserv. Comm
e Redevelopment Ag Econom Devel Comm on Aging
Date, S -22-0 - Time:_~ ~ Place:
_ {Staff Liaison) . (Board/CommissionChairman)

Members ComprisingQuorum:

Members Absent:

Others Present:

. Agenda Item No, é) JO ' Subject: A D - H Foy Marle Reniviac
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